

PTSO General Meeting Notes 8/19/2019

PTSO Board in attendance: Liz Wolcott, Jacqueline Netzel, Jessica Sorensen, Marcus Stricken

General Mtg attendance: R. Bolton, M Giodano, K. Nelson, N. Casthley, R. Spalding, C. Tumbarello, F Riegle, A. McMahon, S. Martson, R. Farmer-Bonilla, B.VanSande, J. Dickson, S. Sushjara, S. Blacker

Meeting called to order at 8:56 am

Meeting ended 10:12am

Introductions of the board and welcome to everyone for coming. Thank you to Mrs Brown and the rest of the 500 building for providing muffins for the group.

- Go Over Calendar for the year
 - Events and Dates of planned items.
- Budget- Operational
 - Vote to approve- Stephanie motioned and Jessica 2nd- Operating Budget was approved
- Open Positions
 - Committee Chair positions we are looking to add helpers to this year.
 - Bear Buck Program- Chanda Tumbarello
 - Copy Cats- Rachel Stryker
 - Teacher Appreciation- Angie McMahon(chair) Andrea Kunz and Rachel Stryker to assist
 - We will be doing bigger items through the year (qtrly)for the teachers rather than small things. First item up is Aug 30th for the coffee truck. Angie will get forms out to staff and we will need help getting drinks delivered

- Box Tops- Brea Lee
- Harkins Orders- Chanda Tumbarello
- Family Dance- Open
- Holiday Shop- Rosa Farmer-Bonilla, Jessica Sorensen, Liz Wolcott
- Grant Writing- Foli Riegle, Stephanie Martson to assist
- Book Fair- Jessica Sorensen, Rachel Stryker
- Donation Chair- Marcus Stricken and Jacqueline Netzel (Liz to update letter to give out for anyone to collect donations)
- Bearathon- Jacqueline Netzel and Liz Wolcott
- Family Nights- Jacqueline Netzel
- Talent Show- Marcus Stricklin, Jessica Sorensen and Jacqueline Netzel
 - Doing a Spring Show, the date is to be determined

- Adopt a family- Open We will not chair this for the next year, but will work with NJHS and studentCouncil on their service Projects- Stephanie Martson to check in with these 2 groups to verify these groups are ok with this. We will help them with this just not chair it.
- Concessions- OPEN
- Art Fair- Open This is done in the spring, date to be determined
- Student Chair (NJHS/Student Council- Jade Martson(we will see if she can attend monthly general mtgs)
- Event Information Greeter- New Position
- School Traffic Committee- Sheri Blacker- Sherri has concerns about the traffic flow at school and in her neighborhood and wants to have a committee to fix the parking lot problems. She will put her concerns in writing

and set up a meeting with Mr. Anderson and Jacqueline to discuss issues and what has been done in the past.

- Grade Level Liaison- we would like 2 parents per grade and not to be the same parents if possible
 - Kinder-Chanda Tumbarello and Mary Giordano
 - First- Open
 - Second- Mary Giordano and Rika Spaulding
 - Third- Open
 - Fourth- Chanda Tumbarello
 - 5th- Andrea Kunz
 - 6th- Rachel Stryker
 - 7th-Open
 - 8th Open
- Teacher Appreciation
 - Idea and Dates See above for details
- Bear Cart
 - The new direction of the cart- new colors of bucks
 - How teachers sign up
 - Need help for each date
 - Donations are welcome
 - Bear Buck breakfast thoughts and help needed- @0 kids each month \$10/ month for a theme
- Teacher Lounge
 - Looking for donations from parents etc to keep this going
- Parking Lot - See above- Sheri Blacker
- Drink drop- looking for helpers, asking NJHS or Ms. Smith for kid helpers
- Volunteer training
 - Complete new paperwork for the new school year
 - Provide paperwork for the training classes
- Any thoughts for the year